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Greg Larkins

From: Amanda Pigram <APigram@cathedralcollege.vic.edu.au>
Sent: Monday, 29 August 2022 01:48 PM
To: Greg Larkins
Subject: RE: Wangaratta RSL Scholarship

Importance: High

Good afternoon Greg, 
 
Thank you for your email and attachment regarding the RSL scholarships. 
 
I can confirm the Cathedral College End of Year Presentations will be on Tuesday December 13, 
2022 from 1:15-3.00pm in the Sports Stadium. 
 
I will be able to confirm closer to the time, the recipient’s names. 
 
Warmest regards 
Amanda  
 

Amanda Pigram 

Executive Assistant to the Principal 
 

e: APigram@cathedralcollege.vic.edu.au
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CATHEDRAL COLLEGE WANGARATTA 
 A school of The Anglican Schools Commission (Inc.) 
PO Box 1086 Wangaratta Vic 3676 
 
Murdoch Rd Campus 344 Wangaratta-Whitfield Rd Wangaratta Vic 3677
Ph: 03 5722 2144 Fax: 03 5722 2344 
 

Website: www.cathedralcollege.vic.edu.au
  

 

We acknowledge the traditional owners of the country on which we meet each day, and pay our respects to them 
and their Elders past, present and emerging. 

Disclaimer: 
This message, including any attachments, is provided without responsibility in law for its accuracy or otherwise and without 
assumption of a duty of care by Cathedral College Wangaratta. Whilst every attempt has been made to ensure material 
in this email message is free from computer viruses or other defects, the attached files are provided, and may only be 
used, on the basis that the user assumes all responsibility for use of the material transmitted. This email is intended for the 
use of the named individual or entity and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any dissemination, 
distribution or copying by anyone other than the intended recipient of this email is strictly prohibited. If this email has been 
received in error, please notify Cathedral College Wangaratta immediately and destroy the original message. The views 
and opinions expressed here reflect those of the author and not of Cathedral College Wangaratta. 
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From: Greg Larkins <secretary@wangarattarsl.org.au>  
Sent: Friday, 26 August 2022 5:01 PM 
To: Office Email Group <office@cathedralcollege.vic.edu.au> 
Subject: Wangaratta RSL Scholarship 
 


